
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Accept Grants 
DATE:  January 17, 2017 
 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees accept 
this grant on behalf of the Tupelo Public School District.  

 
TPSD Grant # 1717  
Grant Source: Toyota Wellspring Fund 
Grant Site: Pierce, Rankin, Lawhon and Lawndale 
Grant Title: Rockin’ & Rollin’, Goin’ with the Motion 
Grant Purpose: To improve science skill sets for grades 3-5 

students 
Amount Requested:  $40,600 
Amt. of District Match: $1,600.76 
District Grant Contact: Kristy Luse 
Action:   Accept Grant 

 
 
TPSD Grant # 1719  
Grant Source: EPA 
Grant Site: Joyner 
Grant Title: Shared Use Grant – ADA swing set 
Grant Purpose: Provide $3,200 toward an ADA swing set for the 

playground 
Amount Requested: $3,200 
Amt. of District Match: $3,956 
District Grant Contact: Kristy Luse  
Action:   Accept Grant 

 
 

TPSD Grant # 1722  
Grant Source: National Park Service via the Natchez Trace 

Parkway 
Grant Site: all 4th and 5th graders in TPSD are eligible to 

participate in the summer camp 
Grant Title: Every Kid in a Park Environmental Camp 
Grant Purpose: To provide hands-on, site-based environmental 

camps or eligible 4th and 5th graders during June 
2017 

Amount Requested:  $4,000 
Amt. of District Match: $0 
District Grant Contact: Kristy Luse 
Action:   Accept Grant 
 


